Freedom of Information Act 2000 
Your request for information has now been considered and the Council’s response to your questions is shown below.

I am trying to establish how the council procures its external litter bins and have the following questions: 

1. What has the council spent in each of the last 4 years to March 2014 on external street and park litter bins?

Results are by financial year:
2010-11 £18,278.32

2011-12 £74,506.00

2012-13 £74,288.85

2013-14 £11,551.00

2. Going forward how is the budget expected to change and by how much?

From a cleansing services point of view our current budget is 20k to 25k per annum. Given the significant budget reductions we are expecting over the next few years it is likely the budget will reduce. At this point in time we do not know by how much. This is therefore information not held under the FOI Act.

3. Who have been the top 5 suppliers of litter bins in each of these years and how much did the council spend with each?
2010-11 – 
1) Broxap Ltd



£10,344.90



2) ESPO




£  6,341.30



3) Contract Furniture Specialists

£  1,215.60



4) Glasdon




£     376.52

2011-12 - 
1) Broxap Ltd



£47,947.70



2) ESPO




£26,558.30

2012-13
1) Broxap Ltd



£48,768.00



2) ESPO




£25,520.85

2013-14
1) Broxap Ltd



£11,551.00

Please note regarding the spend data that there is no direct account code or analysis code for street litter bins and the spend data has been collated with as much accuracy as possible but this list is by no means exhaustive.

4. Has the council followed a tender process?  If so can you provide details including when any existing contracts come to an end.

The Authority usually calls off requests from ESPO contract 615 “Outdoor furniture”. The Council does currently run its own tender processes where possible for individual requests but there are currently no awards within scope. 

5. If the council does not follow a tender process, how does the council select its supplier?

Please see response to question 4. 

6. Does the council have a policy for renewals of litter bins?  If so please can I have a description?

From a cleansing services point of view there is no policy on the renewal/replacement of street bins. They are replaced when funds are available or if there is a redevelopment in an area e.g. City Centre or ward community funding. Bins are only renewed after all attempts to repair the bins have been exhausted. Consideration would be given to replacement when funding available. Replacement bins are purchased as the existing ones wear out. They are not replaced on a set period basis. 
7. Does the council rent or lease any litter bins?  If so please can I have details

No, the Council does not rent or lease any bins.

8.  When do you make the majority of your purchases?  Jan – March, April – Jun, Jul – Sept & Oct – Dec

January - March

9. Please provide access to any committee reports or council discussion papers prepared since 1 January 2013 that address the council’s plans for litter bin procurement 

Any council committee reports are located at the following link:

http://www.leicester.gov.uk/councillors-democracy-and-elections/executive-and-committees/regulatory-committees/ This information is therefore accessible elsewhere under s21 of the FOI Act.
The legislation allows you to use the information supplied for your own personal use, or for journalistic purposes. If the information is a dataset (which does not relate to the environment), you may also use the information for commercial re-use under an Open Government Licence.
If you are dissatisfied with the handling of your request please write to: 

Information Governance Manager
Information and Support
Leicester City Council

Bosworth House

9 – 15 Princess Road West
LEICESTER LE1 6TH 
e-mail: info.requests@leicester.gov.uk 

Your request for internal review should be submitted to the above address within 40 (forty) working days of receipt by you of this response.  Any such request received after this time will only be considered at the Council’s absolute discretion.

You may also seek independent advice from the Information Commissioner at: 

Information Commissioner's Office 

Wycliffe House 

Water Lane 

Wilmslow SK9 5AF 

Telephone: 01625 545 700 

www.informationcommissioner.gov.uk 
Please be aware that the Information Commissioner does not normally consider requests until the internal appeals process of the Council has been exhausted.  You are therefore advised to appeal to the Information Governance Manager before contacting the Commissioner.

